Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 11:52 AM
To: Christina Wong; SUR

Subject: RE: Our ref:M573046 TP SJQ4456)

Dear Christina,
Thank you for the email.

We will submit our report and bill via Merimen System shortly.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 23 March 2019 1:07 PM

To: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our ref:M573046 TP SJQ4456)

Dear Christina,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist-CS/MSG18017984/Gqd3

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Saturday, 16 March 2019 4:58 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Our ref:M573046 TP SJQ4456)

Hi Veron

Will there be any charges as | have to close Merimen

Best Regards



Christina Wong
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | christina_wong®@sg.msig-asia.com

‘MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

) flvlelin
A mesnber af INSURANCE GROUP

From: Christina Wong

Sent: Saturday, 16 March, 2019 4:56 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Our ref:M573046 TP SJQ4456)

Dear Veron
TP withdraw their claim please close file.
Thanks

Best Regards

Christina Wong
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | christina_wong®@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
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